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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER  725-4826
April 15, 2010

	COUNTY  OF  FRESNOOne (1)

	ADDENDUM NUMBER: One (1)

	725-4826
	RFP NUMBER:  725-4826
	

	Portable Two Way Radios

	April 15, 2010

	Portable Two Way Radios
	PURCHASING USE
	

	
	saw
	G:\PUBLIC\RFP\725-4826 ADD 1.DOC

	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT PROPOSAL IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH PROPOSAL NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of proposal will be at 2:00 p.m., on June 4, 2010

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT June 4, 2010.
PROPOSALS WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Proposals will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All proposal information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications are to be directed to:  Brian Tamblin or Gary Parkinson

 ref buyer Brian Tamblin or Gary Parkinson, phone (559) 456-7110, e-mail CountyPurchasing@co.fresno.ca.us, FAX (559) 456-7831.

	

	NOTE THE following and attached ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER: 725-4826 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE. PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR PROPOSAL.

The close date of RFP No. 725-4826 has been extended, and will now close June 4, 2010 at 2:00 p.m.

Deadline for questions and clarifications has been extended and will now be May 24, 2010 at 8:00 a.m.




	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER One (1) TO RFP 725-4826

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


The following are the responses to questions arising from the Vendor Conference on April 13, 2010.

The information is provided in a question and response format.  Questions are identified by the letter “Q”; responses are identified by the letter “R”.

1.  Q: Can the cost of a performance bond be included in the proposal?
R:
Include the cost, and show as a separate item in the cost detail.  A performance bond may or may not be required.

2.  Q: Will contracts be awarded to several vendors?

R:
Yes, we expect to establish agreements with vendor(s) who can meet the basic requirements as determined by the County, for one or more levels of radios as defined in the proposal request.  The agreements will include other services such as warranty support, maintenance after warranty and general repairs.

3.  Q: Number of channels needed for the utility level radio?

R:
We expect a utility level radio to handle 3 to 5 channels, however, your proposal should highlight what you feel is your best solution.  Include the specifications to an understandable level for the product proposed.

4.  Q: Will the County stipulate a minimum purchase over the life of the contract? 
R:
No, these agreements are independent of a specific purchase agreement and will provide a mechanism to purchase minor and major quantities as funding and need dictate.

5.  Q: Will the contract be non-exclusive? 
R:
Yes, there may be a need to issue a RFQ, RFP or Purchase Order for special projects and/or equipment that may be significantly beneficial to the County.

6.  Q: Several questions on a new infrastructure that meets P25 Phase I and Phase II requirements.
R:
While we require prices quoted on portable radios, we do not expect pricing or configuration on a new infrastructure to which they are compatible.  We are looking for a confirmation that all radios being proposed will work with the existing infrastructure and an accepted infrastructure model that meets the narrow band requirements.  We ask that bidders reference the compatible infrastructure described for each radio proposed.  We are looking for portable radios compatible with technology that will be required for the narrow banding effort and will not become obsolete in short time periods.  We would expect the Enhanced Model be P25 Phase II compliant:  Mid-Tiers should be P25 Phase I compliant.  The Utility Radios should be Narrow Band compliant.
7.  Q: How will we handle evolution to current model radios and new models which are not in production yet?
R:
We require the ability to purchase new or updated models as they become available. We anticipate that factory vendors/reps will keep us apprised of new models and features.  We anticipate that the agreements put into place will allow us to obtain the current cost estimates and purchase these new and revised products expeditiously.
8.  Q: What about radios which are proposed be compatible to technological upgrades (model evolution) or flash / programming upgrades for a fee?
R:
We want to be able to take advantage of radio upgrades and updates that may become available.  It is anticipated that the agreements that result from this RFP will be the vehicle for the purchase of these updates and upgrades.

9.  Q: Do responding vendor(s) need to provide two working copies of each radio bid in this process?

R:
County is only asking for working copies of an “enhanced model” radios bid.  These are the multi-frequency or high-end portables.  Lower tier radios as proposed do not require working models, however they may be submitted if a vendor feels the County having an example to review will present their product best.  The County will conduct non-destructive testing and return the radios in good condition.  A requirement also will be that programming software and accessories be provided when example radios are offered.
Following are additional comments from the Vendor Conference:

As discussed the Federal Narrow Band regulations are a financial burden to the County, so all proposals for financing such as lease purchase options are appreciated and welcomed.
Overall goal of the RFP is to establish a list of radios compatible with our network today and with future network configurations and to lay all the groundwork for the purchase of portable radios as funding is available.  There could and likely will be multiple agreements awarded from this process.  We anticipate the agreements will provide a vehicle to purchase radios from several tiers, based on the need of the customer at the time of purchase.  We expect the agreements to include warranty, maintenance and repair after warranty, and programming services as needed.

As each group of radios is needed, email requests for current quotes will be sent to each contracted vendor.  This gives the vendor a chance to reflect the current special offerings and model revisions.
Manufacturer or vendor promotions or special sale prices are expected to be passed along to the County.  As each purchase is bid, we will expect to see those special offers and take advantage of price reductions as they are available.
Entities listed in the Participation Section are just a portion of the counties, other government municipalities, emergency services, tax supported agencies, etc., that may want to “piggy-back” on any contract(s) resulting from this RFP No. 725-4826.
NOTE:  All additional questions and clarifications shall be emailed to Fresno County Purchasing at:  CountyPurchasing@co.fresno.ca.us.
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